AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
(A) Report Only X Recognition
Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES, DEPUTY SUPT. for C & |

JESUS DIAZ-WEVER, C.C.WINN H.S. PRINCIPAL

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF CC WINN HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC PROGRAM.

(B) Action ltem

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(C) Funding Source: Identify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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265 Foster-Maldonado Blvd.  Eagle Pass, Texas 78852 (830)757-0828 Fax (830)757-3268

TO: Mr. Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Mr. Jesus Diaz-Wever, C. C. Winn High School Principal

SUBJECT: School Board Recognition

DATE: November 2, 2017

The purpose of this letter is to request recognition to the C. C. Winn High School Music
Program for its accomplishments in the UIL competition during the fall semester of
2017.

We would like for this item to be placed in the board agenda for the November

meeting.
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